



MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY 06 OCTOBER 2014

MEETING CALLED BY	Chairman Jimmy Hill
TYPE OF MEETING	Residents Meeting
FACILITATOR	Chairman Jimmy Hill
NOTE TAKER	Joan Kelly
GUESTS	
COUNCILLORS	Councillor Stella Smith
APOLOGIES	Councillors Mike Connolly & Trevor Holt

OPENING

The regular meeting of the Pimhole Residents Association was called to order at 20:00hrs on Monday 06 October 2014 at the Ukrainian Social Club, Bury by Jimmy Hill.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were unanimously approved.

OPEN ISSUES / MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

- None

GUEST SPEAKER

None

COMMITTEE REPORTS

TREASURER

Cash in Bank £539.62

Cash in Hand £85.88

Room Hire -£20.00

COUNCILLORS

Hurst St Chip Shop Green bin - Stella will look into this same on Fountain St, needs CCTV to be installed.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS (AOB)

Jimmy to apply for funding for the Residents and news letter

Brenda black bags full of maggots put in her bin contacted the council but no one has been in touch

Posters to be put up about fly tipping .with £60 fine .People need to report it if they see any one fly tipping also posters about dog fouling

Harry new swings in the park and shelter has been adjusted. To stop people making mess. Harry says Park Dept have worked hard to keep up standards

Eva why cant we have CCTV installed, when camera's are all over Bury town centre Stalls? Says they are for traffic control. Home watch should have some say in this, Harry says CCTV cameras are up in Kershaw St

Jimmy to ask again about cameras

Shabs Husband wants camera's at traffic lights

ACTIONS TO BE COMPLETED FROM THIS MEETING

WHO	ACTION	COMPLETION
Jimmy Hill	Apply for Funding	Before next meeting
Jimmy Hill	Ask about Camera's	Before next meeting

NEXT MEETING

Monday 1 December 2014

CLOSURE

The Meeting was closed at

Meeting will start at 1930hrs to allow us to discuss Home Watch, due to no police meeting until February